
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO: Room, Board, and Watchful Oversight (RBWO) Providers 

FROM: Adrian J. Owens, Senior Director of Fiscal Services 

DATE: October 13, 2021 

RE: FY22 RBWO Rates 

 

 
A listing of the FY22 rates is outlined below for program type and designation. 

 
RBWO - 
Child 
Place 
Agency 
(CPA) 

     RBWO - Child 
Caring Institutions 
(CCI) 

 

Program 
Type 

Fixed 
Paymen
t to 
Agency 

Foster 
Parent 
for 0 - 
5 
years 

Foster 
Parent 
for 6 - 
12 
years 

Foster 
Parent 
for 13 + 
years 

Program Type Applicable        
Program 
Rate 

Traditional $22.97 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 Base $108.47 

Base WO $31.10 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 AWO $137.41 

Max WO $42.94 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 MWO $193.73 

SBWO $48.23 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 2nd Chance $173.56 

SMWO $73.94 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 ILP $115.29 

SMFWO $86.80 $25.27 $27.26 $29.65 Maternity $108.47 
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Should you have any questions please send them to rbwofiscal.services@dhs.ga.gov.  

We are experiencing a high volume of questions currently. Therefore, please allow a 48 

-hour/2 business day turnaround time to respond to your questions. 

Thank you. 

 
 
 
CC: 
Cliff O’Connor, DFCS CFO 
Renita Jeffries, Senior Director of Accounting 
Shaun Johnson, Caregiver Coordination Section Director 
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